Kirsten Deanna Fiscus

E-Mail: kdfiscus@gmail.com

Website: www.kirstenfiscus.com

Profile

I'm a versatile journalist with experience in still photography, writing, video, audio editing and social media. In my current position I report on crime and court, but I also fill in wherever I'm needed including the photo desk. My articles often have the most online views and my photographs are often shared on social media. I enjoy in-depth research and writing as well as multimedia projects tailored for both print and digital media.

Experience

The Anniston Star

May 2015 - Current

- Staff Reporter and Photographer
 - o Crime and court beat reporter; breaking news reporter and photographer; Prep and College sports photographer
- Intern
 - o General assignment reporter and photographer

The Tuscaloosa News

June 2013 - May 2015

- Photographer
 - Sunday assignment photographer on freelance basis covering news, features and breaking news
- Photography Intern
 - o High School and College Sports, features, news, breaking news

Dateline Alabama

January 2014 - May 2014

- Staff Photographer
 - News assignments and special projects

Education

University of Alabama - Tuscaloosa, Ala.

August 2014 – August 2015

• M.A. Community Journalism

University of Alabama - Tuscaloosa, Ala.

August 2013 - May 2014

- B.A. Visual Journalism; Double Major: English
- GPA: 3.5 Dean's List, Honors College, Sigma Alpha Lambda, Kappa Kappa Psi, Member of Million Dollar Band

Skills

Extensive knowledge of Canon equipment | Photoshop | Photo Mechanic | InDesign | Adobe Premier | Website Design |
Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram